

## **Curriculum Vitae**

**Name** : **Dr. MIRZA MD. SABBIR**

**Designation:** State Aided college Teacher (category:1)

**Department** : History

**Official Address** : Purnidevi Chowdhury Girls' College,

Bolpur Birbhum, W.B.-731204

**Educational Qualification:** M.A. M.Phil, Ph.D.

**E-mail Id** : drmirzasabbir@gmail.com

### **Teaching Experience:**

1. Part time lecturer (from 26<sup>th</sup> July 2007 to 24<sup>th</sup> November 2009) of Mankar college, Dist- Burdwan, West Bengal.
2. Guest lecturers of Netaji Subhas open University, study centre at Mankar college. (From 7<sup>th</sup> March 2008 to 12<sup>th</sup> December 2010)
3. State Aided college Teacher (category:1) of History (from 1<sup>st</sup> August 2009 onward) of Purnidevi Chowdhury Girls' College, Bolpur, Birbhum. West Bengal, Pin.No-731204.

### **Research Profile:**

- **Title of the Research:** Durshiksha O Sikhkhan Paddhati  
Directorate of distance education. (M. Phil)
- **Date of Awarded:** 3<sup>rd</sup> March, 2011 (The University of Burdwan)

**\*Title of the Research: Historical Evaluation of D.D.E. in W.B. during the period 1985 to 2015. ( Ph .D.)**

**• Date of Awarded : 1th October 2021( Sri satya.SaiUniversity,sehore,M.P)**

### **Research Publications:**

- **National:** 1
- **International:** 1
- **Chapter In Books:** Nil

- Editorial Books:1

**Paper Presentation:**

- National Level: 1
- International: 1
- State level: Nil

**Training Course:**

01

**Academic And Administrative Works:**

- NSS cordinator at purnidevi Chowdhury girls' college.(Form 2016 to 2019)

**Membership in professional Bodies:**

- পশ্চিমবঙ্গ ইতিহাসসংসদ

**Honours and Awards:**

Information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Date:02/05/2024.

Signature

Place: Bolpur

Dr. Mirza Md. Sabbir